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Hello Ed,
Thank you for your guidance, professionalism and expertise shared through this process. Attached is
our corrective action letter and documentation.
As always, it has been a pleasure to work with you in bringing a higher standard of safety and
compliance to the roads of Washington state.
Thank you.
 

Safety Starts with Me: Live It 3-6-5
_________________________________

Karli A. Smith
Transportation Compliance Specialist
CO, ID, KS, MT, ND, NE, NM, OK, SD, UT, WA, WY
Clean Harbors Environmental Services
2150 North 470 East
Tooele, UT 84074
(c) 385.219.8732
(o) 435.843.4864
smith.karli@cleanharbors.com
www.cleanharbors.com
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February 21, 2020









‹#›



Navigate to the Asset Inspections Application from your company issued iPhone

If you do not have this app, please download it from the Clean Harbors App Catalog





‹#›



Enter the unit number you are performing the Pre/Post trip inspection for. 

A DVIR to document the Pre/Post trip inspections is required for both the Power Unit and the Trailer





‹#›



Select the accurate asset for your inspection 





‹#›





The landing page shows the information relative to that unit including year, make, modal and VIN #

Drivers are required to review the Deficient Work Tickets (WT) 

Drivers are required to review the Inspection Work Tickets (WT)

Tap on the grey bar to review the information









‹#›



From the Inspection WT a driver will quickly be able to identify if the unit is compliant with the Annual Safety Inspection

If the Due Date is expired, then the Driver is required to place the unit Out of Service and communicate with their Driver Manager 

Driver Manager is required to keep the unit placed Out of Service until the inspection is satisfied









‹#›



Navigate to the DVIR inspection form







‹#›



Drivers are required to review the previous DVIR per 49 CFR 396.13

Navigate to the “Get Last” icon to review the previous DVIR 







‹#›





Drivers are required to review the previous DVIR information

Drivers are required to be satisfied with the previous DVIR information

Hit Close to go to the previous screen







‹#›



Enter the required information into the DVIR inspection form

Chose the appropriate trip type

Review each component in the Inspection List 

Driver is required to be satisfied with each piece of the Inspection List

Be thorough















‹#›



Add Comments as needed

Add Pictures as needed

Submit DVIR by hitting Save











‹#›
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Transportation Compliance Specialist Transportation Compliance  
2020 


 


 
     Transportation Compliance 


Alert 


Safety Starts with Me: 


Live It 3-6-5 


DOT DRUG & ALCOHOL RANDOM TESTING 


 


 


 


DOT AUDIT VIOLATION 
 


In a recent DOT Audit for WA Utilities Transportation Commission, we received 


a violation for Failing to ensure that drivers are tested within the selection 
period pursuant to 49 CFR 382.305(i)(3).  


 
Root Cause 


Driver Manager failed to read auto generated email detail. Drivers were sent 
for Drug Testing but failed to take Breath Alcohol testing as requested. 


 
This Alert serves to educate on the requirements of Random DOT Selection and 


the process for compliance. 
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     Transportation Compliance 


Alert 


Safety Starts with Me: 


Live It 3-6-5 


 
 
AllOne Health, our trusted 3rd party Consortium, will send an auto generated 


email notification to the Driver Manager, with details regarding the type of 


Random Drug and/or Alcohol testing that is being requested.  


 


 
 


 
IT IS IMPERATIVE WE UNDERSTAND THE IMPORTANCE OF COMPLIANCE 


UNDER THIS CRITICAL FEDERAL PROGRAM.  


READ THE DETAILS AND FOLLOW DIRECTION ACCORDINGLY.  
 








    Verification of Medical Examiners Registry 
Driver Qualification File Document 


Clean Harbors 
42 Longwater Drive 
P.O. Box 9149 
Norwell, MA 02061-9149 


781.792.5000 


800.282.0058 


www.cleanharbors.com 


“People and Technology Creating a Safer, Cleaner Environment” 


Pursuant to 49 CFR 391.51(b)(9)(i) for Non CDL Drivers and 49 CFR 391.51(b)(9)(ii) for CDL 
Drivers, this note serves to validate that the Medical Examiner listed on the driver’s medical 
card has been verified on the National Registry of Certified Medical Examiners. This note will 
be placed in the drivers DQ file for 3 years. 


 
Driver Name:   ______________________________________________________ 
 
Driver EE ID#:  ______________________________________________________ 
 
 
AllOne Health is the trusted third party medical and drug/alcohol testing administrators. This 
partnership includes their verification of all medical examiner’s registry as part of the review 
process. With each Medical Examiners registration number entered on the Medical Card, 
AllOne Health compares the validity of the registration against the FMCSA website. If the 
registry number cannot be verified, the card/exam is rejected.  
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Clean Harbors 
42 Longwater Drive 
P.O. Box 9149 
Norwell, MA 02061-9149 


781.792.5000 
800.282.0058 
www.cleanharbors.com   
 


March 6, 2020 


Mr. Ed Steiner 
Motor Carrier Safety Investigator 
Washington State Utilities & Transportation Commission 
PO Box 47250 
Olympia, WA 98504-7250 
 
RE: Emerald Services, Inc. 
 Motor Carrier Safety Fitness Compliance Review 
 US DOT # 524451 
 Solid Waste Permit G-211 
 Corrective Action Letter 
 
Dear Mr. Steiner, 
 
Pursuant to your request, this letter serves as the written response to the violations documented in the 
recent Motor Carrier Safety Fitness Compliance Review relative to solid waste permit G-211 for Emerald 
Services, Inc. This letter will identify the violations and speak to the corrective actions taken by the 
motor carrier to rectify each deficiency, as well as the steps taken to prevent reoccurrence.  
 


Violation 1 
Description:  2 commercial motor vehicles identified as having been operated outside of their 


respective periodic inspections; a violation of 49 CFR 396.17(a). 
 
Root Cause: - Dispatch process breakdown. 


- Driver training and accountability. 


 
Corrective 
Actions: Motor carrier hosted a stand down and retrained all drivers on use of the company DVIR 


application in which the periodic inspection data is available for review.  
 
 Motor carrier emphasized driver and driver manager’s responsibility to place units 


expired in their periodic inspection out of service.  
 
 Motor carrier retrained driver managers on using the Asset Management system for 


tracking and scheduling of vehicle maintenance. 
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Clean Harbors 
42 Longwater Drive 
P.O. Box 9149 
Norwell, MA 02061-9149 


781.792.5000 
800.282.0058 
www.cleanharbors.com   
 Regional Maintenance leadership increased the intervals for cascading coming due 


inspections information to weekly by way of system generated, emailed reports. 
 
 Corporate Maintenance leadership increased the headcount of the regional 


maintenance team to mitigate potential downtime of vehicles for operations.  
  


Corporate Operational leadership implemented a requirement of regional operational 
leadership to begin including maintenance scheduling in their operations meetings. 


Transportation Compliance team will commit a Transportation Compliance Specialist 
directed DOT audit on an annual basis until a pattern of compliance is established.  


 
 


Violation 2 
Description: Failing to ensure that drivers are tested within the selection period pursuant to 49 CFR 


382.305(i)(3). 
 
Root Cause: Driver Manager failed to read request for testing in full detail. Driver manager was 


successful in sending drivers for drug testing but failed to order alcohol testing 
component as required by PHMSA request. 


 
Corrective 
Actions: Clean Harbors shared these findings with AllOne Health Consortium to develop a clearer 


notification process to highlight alcohol testing requirements. 
 


Clean Harbors developed and globally distributed an alert to educate motor carrier on 
this oversight.  


 
 Clean Harbors is developing a new training to further educate motor carrier and driver 


managers on drug and alcohol testing per 49 CFR Part 382.305(i)(3). 
 
 


Violation 3 
Description: Failing to place a note related to the verification of the medical examiner’s listing on the 


National Registry of Certified Medical Examiners required by 391.23(m) in driver 
qualification file(s). 


  
Root Cause: Motor Carriers interpretation of regulation and reliance on consortiums review process. 
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Clean Harbors 
42 Longwater Drive 
P.O. Box 9149 
Norwell, MA 02061-9149 


781.792.5000 
800.282.0058 
www.cleanharbors.com   
 
Corrective 
Action: Clean Harbors shared findings with AllOne Health consortium and did an investigation 


into these findings.  
 


Clean Harbors and AllOne Health will develop a document that meets the requirements 
of 49 CFR 391.23(m) to verify registry and include this in each DQ file. 


 
 
Emerald Services, Inc. appreciates the efforts of the Washington State Utilities & Transportation 
Commission to improve our operations.  Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this 
information, please do not hesitate to contact me at: smith.karli@cleanharbors.com or 385-219-8732. 
Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 
 
Regards, 


 


Karli A. Smith 


Transportation Compliance Specialist 


CO, ID, KS, MT, ND, NE, NM, OK, SD, UT, WA, WY 
Clean Harbors Environmental Services 
2150 North 470 East 
Tooele, UT 84074 
(c) 385.219.8732 
(o) 435.843.4864 
smith.karli@cleanharbors.com 
www.cleanharbors.com 


 


________________________________ 


Cc:    David Tarvin, Director Transportation Compliance 


          Alicia Thoms, VP Transportation Compliance  
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